
[Fwd: Auto voe standards Unreasonable] 

Subject: [Fwd: Auto VOC standards Unreasonable) 
From: David Mal101y <dmallory@arb.ca.gov> 
Date: Wed, 04 Oct 2006 11 :22:35 -0700 
To: Clerk of the Board <cotb@arb.ca.gov> 

Consumer Products Amendments comment. 

-------- Original Message --------
Subject:Auto VOC standards Unreasonable 

Date:Wed,04 Oct200612:ll :21 -0500 
From:Eddic Anderson <eanderson@Penray.com> 

To:dmallorv@arb.ca.gov 

Please help us keep vehicles and the aftermarkt on the road. 

Best Regafds, 

Eddie Anderson 

The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the user of the 
recipient named above, and may be legally privileged If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, 
or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
re-send this communication to the sender and delete the original message and any copy of it from your 
computer system. 

Thank You 


